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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marsha Stepelton [marsha@electricalmarketplace.com]
Wednesday, July 07, 2010 10:40 AM
CorpAddressChange

EIN Number Change

Attachments: IRS EIN No. Notice EMP.pdf

~ |
Please see attached IRS notice wherein the EIN number was issued to E!ect;ical Marketplace, Inc.
Please adjust your records accordingly. Anincorrect EIN number is appearing on the sunbiz.org
information page for this company.

Thank you,

Marsha Stepelton
Accounting Dept.
Electrical Marketplace, Inc.

(20100707)
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The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

e X 'Y aTak Fal



— 4
[ ——

’ PAGE 81

. B7/P5/2018 23:44 15549782946 FMP o
N . - )
. X
DEPARTMENT DF THE rasAsuuv DATE OF THIS uutxczQ 06- 32003
. INTERWAL REVEMUE . NUMBER OF THIS NOTICE:. CP 575 A
HOLTSVILLE 25501 -5023 | ENPLOVER IgENTIFIchInn uuuges. 20-0006864
- ' 0133056032 1B
‘e - FOR ASSISTAMCE CALL US AT:

|1

' , v : 1-800-829-0115

DR WRITE TOD THE ADRRESS
SHOWN AT THE TOP LEFT.

< IF VYOU WRITE, AVYTACH THE
STUB OF THIS NOTECE;

ELECTRICAL nanusvrtacz INCORPORNYED

1702 SW &TH

AVE
BOCA RATON FL 33486 |
i

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EHPLDV!R IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN)

Thank you for vour Farm 55-4, Aupliqatian fnr Emplover Identification Numbar
CEINY: Wa ussiunnd vorr EEN 20-0804844,. 'Yhiz EIN-will identify your buginess cebount, -
tax returns, and decuments sven i€ yvou have ne cuplcyaaa. Pleass kaap th:- notice in
your parnanent records.

Use your complate nawe and EIN shown above on all fedaral tax formy payments and
related corraspondence. If you use apy variotion of your name or EIN, it may cause
a delay in procamming and wmay result in incorract Anformetion in your account. It almo
could cause yow to be azsigned mare than ans EIN.

Mased on the infaormation shown on your Form 35-4, you wust fils the follouind
fornl(g) by tha date wa chow. .

Form 1120 . 03/13/2004

. Your assignad tox clessification is based on information obtained from {nur ﬁar-
55-4. [t im not @ legal deteraination of your tex clomsificotion, and iz not bindi ng
ot the IRS, IFf you want a determination of yvour tox claszification, you may seek
grivnt- lettar ruling fram the IRS undar tho pracodures set forth in Revenue Frncnﬂur-
8-01, 1998-1 I.R.B.7 (or the suporceding revenue procedurs faor the yaear ot issus).

If you noed help in datorwining what your tex yoor ix yuu cun get Publication
E!B. Ac:uuntinn Parlodu and Methods, st wour locel RS oftice

¥ you have aquestions sbout the form(a) or the dus dats(s) shown, you can =a11 us
a{ 1- 300—329—0115 or write to us at the addrass shown abave.



